Renewal Declaration
Please provide the client’s total turnover (£) and percentage split for airside works:

%
Y

N

1. Have the activities undertaken by the client when airside altered since this risk was
presented to us?
2. Have there been any claims, losses or incidents that may give rise to a claim?
3. Are there any new airside contract locations that we need to be aware of?
4. Has the number of vehicles used airside changed since initial enquiry?
5. Do you require the limit of indemnity to be changed?
6. Is there now work involved any of the following?
I.

Runway / Taxiway Resurfacing

II.

Lighting of Runway / Taxiway
III.

VI.
VII.

Navigational Aids

IV.

Hangar Construction

V.

Building Construction

Demolition of Existing Structures
Passenger Terminal Buildings

If any response to the queries above is yes please provide details in the box below, making
references to which query if multiple yes responses are provided:
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I/we declare that I/we have made a fair presentation of the risk, by disclosing all material matters which I/we know or
ought to know or, failing that, by giving you, the insurer, sufficient information to put a prudent insurer on notice that it
needs to make further enquiries in order to reveal material circumstances.
I/We will tell you, the insurer, if any of the information on this proposal form changes during the period of insurance
and I/we understand that if any of the information is not true, or becomes untrue, I/we may not have insurance cover
or other remedies under the insurance policy to which this proposal form relates.
THIS PROPOSAL MUST BE SIGNED BY AN AUTHORISED REPRESENTATIVE OF THE COMPANY SUCH AS
PARTNER, DIRECTOR OR COMPANY SECRETARY.
It is hereby agreed that the Insurer is authorised to make any investigation and inquiry in connection with this proposal that it deems
necessary
The proposer and the Insurer are entitled to choose the law that will govern this contract of insurance.
The Insurer proposes English law and this will apply unless otherwise agreed.

Name in capitals:

Date:

Signed:

Position:
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